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NAME : Historic: Faro de los Morrillos de Cabo Rojo
Common: Cabo Rojo Light

LOCATION: On the south easterly point of Cabo Rojo, on the Morrillos,
south west of Puerto Rico. On position 17° 56.1' N - 67° 11.5 W.

CLASSIFICATION: Unoccupied. Unrestricted access.

DESCRIPTION: Fair condition. Altered. Original site.

Cabo Rojo Light was built in 1882 as a 3rd order light with 18 miles
range that showed a white light eclipsed every minute. The present
structure stands very much as it was back in 1882; although structural
alterations have been introduced.

The dwelling's original drawings show a structure very similar to those
of Arecibo and Cabo San Juan Lights. It was a 3rd order lighthouse
designed for 1st and 3rd class keepers, 27.5 x 11.35 x 6 mts. The main
entrance, on the north facade, opened, through a small entry hall,

into a 5.15 x 4.84 mts. vestibule. A corridor, 2.18 x 5.2 mts. led from
the vestibule to the tower. East and west of the corridor, which divi-
ed the structure into two equal sections, the keepers, engineer, and
storerooms were found.

Each keeper had a 5 x 4.7 mts. livingroom, two 4.8 x 3.27 mts. dormi-
tories, one kitchen-dining area also 4.8 x 3.27 mts, and a bathroom.
The storeroom and the engineer's room were each 5 x 4.7 mts. Each room
had a double wood leaf window. The beamed ceilings were 4 mts. high
approximately. The floors were covered with white ahd gray Genoa marbles
slabs with the exception of the keepers quarters that were covered
with wooden planks.

The hexagonal tower is 18.30 mts. high including the lantern. It has

5 mts. in diameter with a 3.2 mts. internal openinng which shelters

the winding cast-iron stairway. The tower has two windows which open
south and a door leading to the roof (used for water collecting).

The circular vaulted oil room, 3.2 x 1.8 mts., was originally located
under the tower. A brick and stone cylindrical watchroom under the
illuminating apparatus was a 4.5 x 2 mts. high and opened to a circular
cemented gallery surrounded by a cast-iron balustrade.

The original structure was altered in 1959: the bedrooms located
between each bedroom and kitchen were converted to bathrooms, the old
kitchens to bedrooms, the old storeroom and engineer room to kit-
chens, and the old living rooms to livin-dining areas. Original walls
were slighthly altered to give way to new partitions, but no substan-
tial alterations were further introduced. A small entry hall --following
original style lines-- was also built apparently during this period.
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The old 2.5 mts. diameter cast-iron, copper, and glass lantern still
houses the original 1881 lenticular Sautter, Lemonnier & Cie. lens.
The central revolving flashing drum is 1 mt. in diameter. The lens has
8 flashing panels. Also 7 annular rings including bull's eye in each
panel of the central drum. In the panels above the central drum there
are 11 prisms and 4 on each one below. The lens was mounted on a cha-
riot activated by a clock system. The clock cord descended through a
cast-iron drop tube in the tower's stairway. It had a 200 lb. weight.
The clock apparatus was protected by a cast-iron and glass case. The
supporting pedestal was also made of cast-iron.

In 1960 the weight driven clock work rotating mechanism was removed
and replaced by an electric motor. In 1967, the lighthouse was auto-
mated, left unmanned, and boarded up. The light characteristics went
through multiple changes in 1918, 1962, 1967, and 1974. As the light
stands today, the fixed white light has a 15 mile range and the fla-
shing 22 miles.

The dwelling's simple decorative elements consist fundamentally of

an unelaborate cornice which theme is repeated in the tower. The
structure's severe appé&ance is enhanced by the massive hexagonal tower
crowned by a w1de—open1ng simple cornice.

SIGNIFICANCE: Cabo Rojo is a major light that signals the south west
point of the Island since 1882, thus being the third light built accord-
ing to the master lighthouse plan. It also signals the south east

point of the entrance, from the Caribbean Sea through Mona Passage,
into the Atlantic Ocean. Its location is on an isolated point in a
deserted white lime rocky cliff surrounded by marshes and lagoons, with
an.: opened command of sea and land. The green sugar and pineapple
fields of the coastal valleys are seen against the gray-green mountains
of the distant Sierra Bermeja Mountain Range. Cabo Rojo's lovely
lighthouse serenity and austere character defies the arid, semidesertic
coast and equals in beauty the stunning lighted monastical skies of

the United States western deserts.
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GEOGRAPHICAL DATA: Area nominated: 8+6 acreg. Boundary description:

Beginning at a point S 44* 33' E 98 ft from SE corner of dwellin NN
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S 301 5 660-£5 to—a point; thence 5 63° 30' B
231 ft to point of beginning
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SUPPORTING MATERIALS: v. attached pocket #6 "Cabo Rojo Light".
Enclosures are: Quadrangle; plan area nominated; c. 1898 photo; 1978
photos; original site drawings photos; and, alterations' drawings.




